
From: (t>) (6), (b) (l)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 12:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: EGuardian relationship to the NSI 

Sounds good. We should bring-

Subject: Re: EGuardian relationship to the NSI 

Thank you boss, 1 had not seen Tom:s.reply, 
him with an i . 

J. Morrison 
Section Chief 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Counterterrorism Division 

Section 

To: Thomas (OJP) 
Cc: Mnrrl<nn. 

Sent: Wed 
Subject: Re: r:<.:>L>aro11an 

I am over seas until monday. Just let me know when. 

Fr·om:BBIJIIII 
(b) (6), (IJ) (7)(C) To: O'Reilly, Thomas (OJP); 

Sent: Wed Sep 22 12:08:45 2010 
Subject: Re: EGuardlan relationship to the NSI 

6, 7(C) 
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